11 sarch 1988

e N D ELibby
ales Service Division
Dastzmen Koedak Ceompany
Rochester 4, N, Y.

Dear pr,., Libby:

Tnenk you for your letter of iarch 3, I look
ard to rsesiving from your laboratcory information of a
ic nature on reciprocity failure of daylight color

informstaon you 3 ie¢ is not exactly
alraia that you did not guive understand
asked for, aacd I 1y hoped to
three properties
Rodachrome, sheot Ektachmome,
General cualitztive stateasnts
I should explain way I
should hardly think chis #as n
2 : er enlargsments from color transparencies.
largemsnt from sheet or 1z0 roll mktachrome shows g
: cen b2 ohjectionable. ¥ucl greater 2nlargements
hrome co not show graim. I want to know what the resol-
38 Zktechrome in comparison witiz these two films in
save myself the eoxpense of finding out by my own iess
kodz. I am sure thaft your laboratories have made these
s or Rastmen Kodak Company would not have released the
rome first in 135 rolls.,
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On stability I would also like comparative, guentit-
ative information in order to zid in deciding how soon separation
nagatives should be made to preserve the color record on the
transparencies. This is quite important if the fugitiveness of
the dyes varies betwmen the different types of film. JSome types
may be safely stored lomger than others. Slight faddéng is very
difficult to detect.

lany of the exposures I mske &0 daylight ar: very
prolonged. In order to avola tne unfortunate effects of reciproc-
ity failure I have worked out =mpirical methods, but they are
not always successful. It would help me very much to have as
much quantitative information as 1s available on gsneral ovur-all
reciprocity failure of color fiim as well a2s on reciprocity
failure as a fuction of wave-length,.

duch of this information must be available from your
laboratories. 4ind I can hardly believe that it is sither classifi€
or & commercial trade secret, Could you not please get it for me?

Yours sincerely,




